OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA

JUL 2 4 2003

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - SOUTH DAKOTA PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION OF QWEST CORPORATION TO RECLASSIFY LOCAL EXCHANGE SERVICES AS FULLY COMPETITIVE

TC03-057

Transcript of Proceedings
July 15, 2003



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION,
ROBERT SAHR, CHAIRMAN
GARY HANSON, VICE CHAIRMAN
JIM BURG, COMMISSIONER

COMMISSION STAFF

Rolayne Ailts Wiest
John J. Smith
Kelly Frazier
Jim Mehlhaff
Greg Rislov
Harlan Best
Keith Senger
Dave Jacobson
Michele Farris
Tina Douglas
Bonnie Bjork
Heather Forney
Pam Bonrud

Reported By Cheri McComsey Wittler, RPR



| 1 | APPEARANCES BY TELEPHONE |
|----|--|
| 2 | Linn Evans
Matt McCaulley |
| 3 | Mary Lohnes Tom Simmons |
| 4 | Tom Welk Colleen Sevold |
| 5 | Larry Toll Darla Rogers |
| 6 | Kyle White Tim Goodwin |
| 7 | Pat Mastel |
| 8 | |
| 9 | The following is a TRANSCRIPT OF PROCEEDINGS, |
| 10 | held in the above-entitled matter, at the South Dakota |
| 11 | State Capitol, Room 412, 500 East Capitol Avenue, |
| 12 | Pierre, South Dakota, on the 15th day of July 2003, |
| 13 | commencing at 9:30 a.m. |
| 14 | |
| 15 | |
| 16 | |
| 17 | |
| 18 | |
| 19 | |
| 20 | |
| 21 | |
| 22 | |
| 23 | |
| 24 | |
| 25 | |

CHAIRMAN SAHR: TC03-057, In the matter of the application of Qwest Corporation to reclassify local exchange services as fully competitive.

And there are two questions today. One, shall the Commission grant Prairie Wave's motion to dismiss and, two, shall the Commission grant Midcontinent Communications' second motion for a protective order.

Mr. Smith, any suggestion on how to approach these two?

(Discussion off the record)

MR. SMITH: Just a procedural matter here. We've also received since the agenda went out second motions for protective orders from Prairie Wave, Northern Valley, and MidState, and Black Hills, apparently.

And, I guess, my question would be that's not formally noticed. Do the parties have an objection to considering all of these today? Otherwise, we will have to schedule an ad hoc meeting.

MR. WELK: Mr. Smith, this is

Tom Welk on behalf of Qwest, and Black Hills tried

to send me theirs yesterday, which I couldn't open

and send an e-mail back. Although, I think

1 Mr. Goodwin has read it.

The rest of them I have read. The issues permeate the same through all of them, and we're prepared to, you know, explain and argue those portions. I haven't seen Black Hills' so I can't represent, you know, what its issue is. I assume it's similar to the rest of them, but I haven't read it.

But in so far as Prairie Wave and MidState's and Northern Valley, I believe they're all the same issues so we could address it.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Thank you. I haven't seen Black Hills' either.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: All right. So do we want to take the Prairie Wave motion to dismiss first?

MR. SMITH: Uh-huh. I think so.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Why don't we go in order and take the Prairie Wave motion to dismiss and, Mr. McCaulley, if you want to go ahead and proceed on behalf of Prairie Wave, please.

MR. MCCAULLEY: Thank you,
Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission. This
motion to dismiss was filed based on the Qwest
application that had been previously filed in this

docket, filed back on July 2, 2003.

And it was filed under the premise that when the legislature passed SDCL 49-31-86 and 49-31-84 it set a water line, if you will, of 200,000 customers that gave Qwest extended pricing flexibility outside of the Commission's authority or outside of the Commission's review.

And the purpose of the motion to dismiss was so long as Qwest was over 200,000 customers, that it was — this matter was not right for Commission review because of the latitude and the authority granted to Qwest under 49-31-86.

And so in the interest of time this morning, Mr. Chairman, Qwest has now in response to the motion to dismiss filed a response and provided an affidavit setting forth that they are below the 200,000 water line set forth in 49-31-86.

So in the interest of expediency, and I think just in the time of the Commission, because we do have the pending motion for protective orders as well, I think that's the first issue the Commission needs to deal with.

And, obviously, as I set forth in my brief under Section -- Part E on page 6 of the brief for the motion to dismiss, if Qwest is below the

200,000 total residential retail access lines, then the motion to dismiss is no longer right for review and that argument -- and the motion to dismiss then should be denied.

So I'll just put that forward to the Commission that based on Qwest's response, based on the record at this point in time since the motion was filed it no longer appears this claim is right. But I believe it would be, as far as Prairie Wave is concerned, a finding of fact necessary -- or finding necessary by the Commission that Qwest is below the 200,000 water line set forth in 49-31-86, and, in the sense they are, the motion to dismiss has no further merit.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

MR. SMITH: Well, at a minimum then because there's an issue of fact related to that, it would not be proper, correct, for a motion to dismiss? We would be talking about a motion for summary judgment, if anything.

Is that a fair characterization?

MR. MCCAULLEY: Mr. Smith, yes. And the motion to dismiss is, of course, based on the Administrative Rules of the Commission, which allow the Commission to grant the motion to dismiss at

any point in time.

The procedures are not set forward in the Administrative Rules with regard to the filing of a motion to dismiss and entertaining it.

Other parts of the Administrative Rules do incorporate the Rules of Civil Procedure, but the rule this was filed under does not.

MR. SMITH: We have in the past -- and I don't know, Mr. McCaulley, if you've been involved in one of those -- treated the directions to the Commission to abide by the Rules of Civil Procedure as binding on us.

And we do generally treat a motion to dismiss, if it's under appropriate circumstances, as a motion for summary judgment. However, I guess it would be my feeling that at a minimum here there's an issue of fact concerning the 200,000 lines. And I'm expressing no view whatsoever as to the legal significance of that.

But because of that and because I don't think -- because we have one affidavit that states its below and we have apparently another document that states it's above, to me at most -- the most we can say is that we have some conflicting evidence. And I don't think it's appropriate for a

motion for summary judgment.

MR. MCCAULLEY: Mr. Smith,

Mr. Chairman, if I might just respond. I understand that the way these have been treated in the past -- and I certainly am not contesting that.

The conflicting evidence comes from Qwest, and the motion to dismiss was based on the factual allegations set forth in Qwest's own Complaint. So I do not deny at this time there is a conflict and the information has changed since the brief was filed.

So I would agree, Mr. Smith, at this point in time the record does reflect a factual dispute from Qwest's own statements with regards to number of customers or residential lines they presently serve in South Dakota.

And to the extend that Qwest has offered evidence that would bring them below the 200,000 water line, then I believe you're correct, this motion to dismiss is not proper at this point in time in light of the new evidence that Qwest has introduced.

MR. SMITH: Thank you. I guess I would recommend the Commission deny -- are you withdrawing the motion, Mr. McCaulley, or should

the Commission just vote to deny it?

MR. MCCAULLEY: My client has instructed me at this time not to withdraw the motion. So I think the Commission should entertain it accordingly.

MR. GOODWIN: Mr. Chairman and Mr. Smith, this is Tim Goodwin on behalf of Qwest. Before you do that I would like to clear up one apparent misconception, and that is that there's a conflict in the evidence.

In our application we submitted evidence about the line, the count as of the end of 2002. And that line count was 210,000 and some change. As of June 30, 2002 we had 194,866 lines, and that is the information that is reflected in the affidavit, the uncontested affidavit, that was filed.

I don't think there's any fact issue. It is a factual matter, but there is not a factual dispute here, nor is there a conflict in the evidence.

It's just a difference in time as to when the line counts were measured.

MR. SMITH: Well, in either case we wouldn't be able to make a factual finding that it's over 200,000 based on the current state of the record. So I think -- I can't see how the

Commission could really grant a motion to dismiss on that basis at this point, whether treated as a motion to dismiss or motion for summary judgment.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Right. And then I'm going to go ahead and make the motion we deny Prairie Wave's motion to dismiss, and certainly they can bring it up at a later point in time.

But I think at this point in time Qwest has made a showing they are below 200,000. And with that in mind, I will make that motion.

VICE CHAIR HANSON: Second.

COMMISSIONER BURG: I will concur.

I'm confused as to why Prairie Wave would not withdraw the motion if they were convinced the affidavit was legitimate and they no longer had a case, but if that is the best way to move ahead is to deny the dismissal, then I'll concur.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Okay. And the next item, shall the Commission grant Midcontinent's second motion for a protective order. And with Mr. Welk's agreement, we're also going to deal with Prairie Wave, Northern Valley, and MidState's request.

So, Mr. Gerdes, proceed please.

MR. GERDES: Mr. Chairman, members

of the Commission, my name is Dave Gerdes. I'm a lawyer from Pierre, and I represent Midcontinent Communications in this proceeding.

After we filed our motion it would appear that each of the parties have the same Interrogatory, although it may be numbered differently, depending upon what questions were asked by Qwest. In Midcontinent's case this was the only question that was asked, and it's an Interrogatory in three parts.

The information that's requested is in three parts. Interrogatory No. 1(A) asks for average recurring revenue per telephone line reported separately for residential and business customers. We don't have a problem answering that.

But B and C we think goes into too much detail and is not necessary based upon the requirements of the statute 49-31-3.2.

If you look at the requirements of that statute and the subparts, we submit that this detail -- the level of detail that's called for in subparts B and C of the question simply is not necessary and would improperly invade the business planning -- confidential business planning of Midcontinent as it relates to its bundling

1 strategy.

But, more importantly, just because the information is there, that doesn't mean it's required to be produced under the rules of procedure. It has to be relevant to the subject matter of the action.

And if it's not necessary for the Commission to decide this action, having that information in the hands of Qwest, then we're not required to produce it. And that's our position here.

And even going beyond that, Qwest is taking a very aggressive tack at discovery in this matter. We got past the last confidential squabbles and worked that out, but it seems like here that we're just taking another step further along.

As perhaps an aside, but to emphasize my point, I apologize I didn't have this information a week or so ago when we were talking about the first sets of Interrogatories, but one of the things we argued about last time with reference to the first set of Interrogatories was whether or not we should — we, meaning the interveners, should have to disclose certain information concerning market share.

About 10 minutes before I came up here I was

given a form that is available on the wholesale

Qwest website, at which Qwest wholesale will give

any carrier a market share report of what their

market share is.

Now if Qwest has this information and can give it back to the carriers, why is it that the carriers are being asked to produce it? And I would submit -- and I will hand out to the Commission and staff copies of the form. And I will grant you that I should have had that last week. But the point being that we're just really getting into too much detail here, and Qwest has a lot of information available to them.

And in this case talking about subparagraphs B and C, Qwest is simply asking for too much. It's not necessary under the statute. It's highly sensitive information. And, as you can see from the form, a carrier can fill this out, send it in, and Qwest will give them a market share report. It's available on Qwest's wholesale website.

So, Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, while we can agree that we might have to -- that we should perhaps provide an answer to the first question, beyond that, we submit that, number one, it isn't necessary and, number two, it's into

information that's just too sensitive. 1 CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you very much, 2 3 Mr. Gerdes. And just so everyone is straight here, your objection is to B and C in that particular 4 5 Interrogatory. And, like you said, some people it's -- for Midco it's numbered Interrogatory 6 No. 1. For other people it might be 4 or a 8 different number. 9 MR. GERDES: That's correct. But in 1.0 my looking at the various Interrogatories, they are 11 It's just a different number. verbatim. 12 CHAIRMAN SAHR: Okay. Why don't we 13 go ahead and let's hear from the other interveners. 14 And I know that some actually are also objecting to 15 A as well as B and C. And so I think the other 16 interveners make your case on A as well, and after 17 we go through those people, let's hear from the 18 rest on A, B, and C as a total. 19 So why don't we go next to Prairie Wave then. 20 Mr. McCaulley. 21 MR. MCCAULLEY: Thank you, 22 Mr. Chairman. As is set forth in the brief to the 23 motion for the protective order, page 5 of the 24 brief I found -- there's an Eighth Circuit Court of 25 Appeals case that appears these issues -- this is

the the second

the second or third hearing we've had dealing with these essential trade secrets or alleged trade secrets and confidential information that Qwest is seeking.

And the Remmington Arms case deals with Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 26(c)(7), which is identically reproduced in 15-6-26(c)(7). I'm unable to find in the South Dakota Law that deals with the process to reconcile a party attempting to discover trade secret or confidential information and such had to go out to the Eighth Circuit.

But I was able to find this Remmington Arms case. This case basically details a four-step process when Qwest is seeking to govern this type of information.

Prairie Wave is setting forth that the information sought under 4(A), 4(B), and 4(C), numbered in accordance with our Interrogatories, is trade secret information, confidential information, and/or confidential commercial information as provided under applicable law.

And without going into the -- I won't repeat the brief but basically what the four-step process is is once Prairie Wave has shown that information to fall within the statutory protection and that

the disclosure would be harmful, the burden then shifts to Qwest to show that the information is relevant and necessary to its case.

And as set forth therein Prairie Wave fails to see how the information requested passes the simple relevancy test with regard to the showing that Qwest has to make under 3.2 or even necessary to its case. And then after Qwest has made that showing then under the Remmington Arms case the Commission would then waive the interest of the parties and potential injury to Prairie Wave that would result.

And as Mr. Gerdes set forth, this information that Qwest is seeking is very closely guarded confidential. This has not been released, and Prairie Wave is asking the Commission for protection from Qwest's discovery as we can't even get past the second prong of the Remmington Arms analysis.

So I would suggest to the Commission that is the proper analysis to follow when considering these requests and also just emphasize the sensitive nature, once again, that Qwest is -- the sensitive nature of the information that Qwest is seeking.

And once it's out, once a trade secret has wrongfully been released, it's forever lost, and no confidential agreements or sanctions that may be imposed thereby can ever bring that back. So I'd just ask the Commission for consideration and protection of those trade secrets.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Next why don't we hear from -- Mr. McCaulley, just so we're straight, you're objecting to A, B, and C; right, all 3?

MR. MCCAULLEY: Yes, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Why

don't we hear next from MidState, please.

MS. ROGERS: Yes. Commission, this is Darla Rogers, and when I filed my motion for protective order on behalf of MidState on MidState's Interrogatories it was question No. 1(A) through C.

I think I just included B and C on my objections, but then when we actually prepared our responses to the Interrogatories because, of course, they were due, we added A. And so for both, in fact, MidState and Northern Valley we are objecting to and asking a protective order for

questions 1(A) through C. And our reasons are the same as already have been expressed here, and I won't take up more of your time.

In addition I did request a motion -protective motion on one other question that I
think was handled with regard to the first
protective order that the Commission entered. And
so those are the basis for my objections or my
motions for a protective order.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. And that's for MidState and Northern Valley?

MS. ROGERS: For both, yes.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Then although Mr. Welk hasn't had the chance to review the Black Hills Fibercom motion, why don't we go ahead and hear from Black Hills just because I think it may help the Commission reach the decision.

And would you please indicate whether you're objecting to A, B, C or which one of those --

MR. EVANS: Yes, Mr. Chairman. This is Linn Evans representing Black Hills Fibercom in Rapid City. We object to Interrogatories 1(A), (B), and (C). The information is highly confidential information in terms of trade secrets

and our business practices.

We would also have extraordinary difficulty in actually giving numbers that are what I would call accurate because of our bundling mechanism by which we sell and market our products because we sell cable TV and high speed Internet at the same time.

So we will have extraordinary difficulty even getting the numbers together, and to the extent that we do, they would almost be a guess, to be frank about it.

Beyond that, I join the arguments of all the other parties that have been submitted thus far. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Do we have anyone else that is objecting? I think that takes us through all the parties.

Then why don't we go ahead and hear from Qwest. Mr. Welk.

MR. WELK: Thank you, Mr. Chairman, Commissioners, counsel, and parties. I think the Commission needs to know why Qwest is requesting this information. And taking upon what Commissioner Burg said the other day, if this isn't an issue, we don't need the information.

But an issue was interjected by the staff and

also the consultant for WorldCom, Black Hills, and Midcontinent regarding what was called the price squeeze issue or the price floor issue.

And I'm not the technocrat, but essentially in layman's terms there is a position -- or an argument being made by the staff as to a fully competitive service there should be a price for.

There is an argument made by the representative of those companies through their expert that you need to look at Qwest's wholesale prices and juxtapose those against the retail prices and see if people are going to get squeezed out.

Well, in preparing our rebuttal testimony, in order to address that issue Qwest is going to hit that issue head on. And one way we can do it is to argue with Qwest surrogate revenues, in essence, to say this is what Qwest gets for a retail line, this is what it costs for a UNE, and show that there's margins and there's not going to be a price squeeze.

The more appropriate way to address that issue would be to get the actual revenues from the competitive local exchange carriers and the subelements of those revenues and say is there a price squeeze that's possible here because of the

margins between the UNE rates and the retail rates.

And that would be the appropriate way to do it.

But this issue, and I will concede with other counsel, we don't think it's relevant to the statutory criteria. We don't think that's anything the Commission needs to look at because that's not what the statute is.

But this issue has been interjected by the staff and by the expert for the interveners. So now to say, look, you know, we don't want to give you this information but interject the issue, is exactly the point we want to say if it's not an issue, pull it out. And we don't need the information.

Or alternatively, as the Commission suggested the other day, if you don't want to give us this information and Qwest uses a surrogate, its own revenue, so to speak, to deflate the issue, then don't complain about the surrogate and its credibility because you wouldn't give us the information.

And insofar as the rest of the test, it's no different than what we argued before. If we limit it consistent with the oral order made of the Commission the other day to those persons who would

need it -- and that would be Mr. Teitzel and Starla Rook, and to do the analysis on trying to defeat this issue. So it's not a matter of protecting. It's going to be protected the same way it was protected before.

But I think the issue is, is this an issue in the case or not. And we don't think it is. But it's been interjected. So for the reason it's been interjected, we're entitled to defeat, and we need the most credible information, unless the Commission will say if you don't want to give it, Qwest is able to use its own information, and that's the end of it.

So that's our response.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Staff.

MS. CREMER: Staff has no opinion.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

COMMISSIONER BURG: I would be interested, though, on any response on the interjection of the issue that he talked about.

MS. CREMER: Well, we certainly raised that as a condition. And I had no idea why he was asking for that information. I mean, I had read the Interrogatories, meant nothing to me.

I have not had time to even think about it. I

| 1 | didn't know why he was asking for it. But |
|----|--|
| 2 | certainly staff did |
| 3 | COMMISSIONER BURG: Does staff have |
| 4 | an objection if it was not if it were not |
| 5 | considered as they requested by the Commission? |
| 6 | MS. CREMER: That you not consider |
| 7 | the condition, would we have an objection to that? |
| 8 | COMMISSIONER BURG: Right. I mean, |
| 9 | because the accusation has been made that you |
| 10 | interjected the issue and that either the issue be |
| 11 | removed or else they have the right to get this to |
| 12 | satisfy the |
| 13 | MS. CREMER: Or I thought his third |
| 14 | option was they'll address the issue |
| 15 | COMMISSIONER BURG: Using their |
| 16 | MS. CREMER: using their |
| 17 | information. Right. |
| 18 | COMMISSIONER BURG: And that, staff |
| 19 | would not object to? |
| 20 | MS. CREMER: I haven't seen their |
| 21 | information. |
| 22 | COMMISSIONER BURG: Okay. |
| 23 | CHAIRMAN SAHR: All right. Well, |
| 24 | Mr. Welk has raised an interesting argument. Let's |
| 25 | go back and hear from the other parties. |
| | |

Midco.

23

24

25

MR. GERDES: Mr. Chairman, members of the Commission, my response to Mr. Qwelk --Mr. Qwest, Mr. Welk, whomever. Excuse me. My response to Mr. Welk is that simply because we object to providing this information, that doesn't necessarily remove the issue.

It may be that the Commission would find after the hearing that it was a question of proof as to whether or not either Qwest or the interveners proved their case. But as far as producing this information now, I don't think it changes the fact that the statute doesn't require this level of information.

And so for that reason I would disagree with Mr. Welk's position, and I would submit that we need not produce this information. And that doesn't necessarily mean a waiver of the actual proof, and that doesn't necessarily mean -- or, excuse me, that we waive the issue.

But, more accurately, it's a question of proof. Did Qwest prove their part of it, or did we prove ours?

Now the other thing I'd like to respond to is Mr. Welk's argument that we've already provided for . 1

this that it's okay because we've limited the number of people that can see the information.

Yes. But as Mr. McCaulley observed, once the information's out, it's out. And if it's not relevant to the issues before the Commission, then it should not have to be produced. And it's our position it's simply not called for by the statute.

That level of information isn't relevant to the issues in the case and that Qwest has all the information they need already. And for that reason the motion for protective order should be granted.

And, lastly, obviously if the Commission is convinced that subparagraph A of those Interrogatories needn't be produced, then we would just as soon be treated the same as the other interveners on this issue. We happen to think that maybe there was some slight relevance of that information, but if the Commission agreed that subparagraph A need not be answered as well, then we would just as soon be treated in that fashion on our motion as well.

MR. SMITH: Mr. Gerdes, I didn't hear you specifically address this price squeeze issue.

Do you have a response?

MR. GERDES: Well, Mr. Smith, the way I addressed it is to say it's a matter of proof. If we don't prove the price squeeze issue at the hearing, then the Commission cannot rule on that issue.

But I don't think just because we object to this level of information that the Commission need necessarily here now say it will or not rule on the price squeeze issue. I think it's something that can and should be considered.

MR. SMITH: Well, if the price squeeze issue is considered, are you arguing that the information in these Interrogatories is, nevertheless, irrelevant?

MR. GERDES: It's not necessary to be produced by us. Qwest has their own access to information.

MR. SMITH: But isn't one of the points of discovery is so they can have access so they know in advance of the hearing what information you or the interveners intend to produce so that they can prepare for that?

MR. GERDES: Well, obviously, if we tried to introduce this level of information after having gotten a protective order, I would think the

Commission would exclude it. 1 2 MR. SMITH: That's what I would think. 3 4 MR. GERDES: Yeah. 5 CHAIRMAN SAHR: All right. Thank 6 you. 7 Prairie Wave, any response? 8 MR. MCCAULLEY: Yes, Mr. Chairman, 9 very briefly. First of all, I'll just note that 10 Prairie Wave has not raised this issue up to this 11 point in the proceedings with regard to Mr. Welk's 12 argument we have not participated in that expert 13 and Mr. Welk pointed out the Commission staff 14 raised the issue. 15 By Mr. Welk's own argument, this information 16 under the statute flatly is not relevant. And it 17 certainly is not necessary to Qwest proving their 18 case. 19 The issue, as I understand that's been raised 20 by Mr. Best and the testimony, is Qwest pricing its 21 own services below cost. And so what relevance the 22 prices of the CLECs have is not entirely clear to 23 me and the prices of the interveners. 24 Now if that's an argument that's going to be 25 raised by the staff and the other parties, I think

certainly Qwest's wholesale prices and Qwest's retail costs would be relevant to the inquiry and that's information that they should -- (Inaudible) -- but not relevant as to the interveners.

And so I think again, just going back, if information's not relevant, it's hard to see how Qwest can make any showing this information's necessary to the case that they have to prove under the statute.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

MidState, Northern Valley.

MS. ROGERS: I believe,

Commissioners, that we are in the same boat as

Prairie Wave. I do not believe that we have raised

this. We have not introduced any testimony from

expert witnesses.

And so I think that our arguments would certainly follow along the lines of Prairie Wave.

I also wanted to clarify, because I wasn't sure I made it clear, that our objection goes to all three subparts of the Interrogatory. And, again, I concur that under the statute this information is not relevant. We've not raised the issue, and we should not be required to provide the

information.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

Black Hills, anything to add?

MR. EVANS: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. Yes, just very briefly. As I recall the testimony that Mr. Welk has raised or put into issue, it has to do with price squeezing between the margins for UNE and UNE-P products.

Black Hills, as the Commission knows, is a facilities-based telecommunications company, and, therefore, UNEs and UNE-Ps is almost -- none of our business is related to those products. Therefore, asking us for revenues pertaining to our sale of residential and business customers is related to our imbedded costs in our facilities and not in any price squeeze issues that might occur with UNEs and UNE-P type products. Thanks.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

Mr. Welk. Mr. Welk, do you have anything to add?

MR. WELK: Not much, but I still

have -- I don't know how they get around -- Black Hills even, it's their own expert that's interjected the issue. It's not only staff. So they can't say, well, gee, our expert says this but we don't do this type of business. Either it's

going to be an issue or not.

The only thing that I would say in regard to Mr. McCaulley's point about why do you want to know the CLEC's revenues, because it is important to know what wholesale prices are being charged by Qwest, vis-a-vis the retail rates, but the CLEC's rates and their margins and whether they will be squeezed, if a CLEC has a higher margin than Qwest, the argument's even better that there isn't going to be a price squeeze.

So to test the validity of the argument, you need to know the actual margins of those that are out there. But, as we said, this just goes to show you how different people kind of forget what their expert's interjecting, and even though it's not in the statutes, it's there.

So either the issue's in or it's out. And if it's in, we ought to get their information, and if it's out and they want to rely on just ours, that's fine, but we shouldn't hear any objections about it's not the right information and it's conjecture.

That's simply all we have, your Honor.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

Ms. Cremer, anything to add?

Questions from the Commissioners?

VICE CHAIR HANSON: I don't know if I dare tread here right now. There's a number of arguments that I was trying to figure out how they were going to play out here. But am I wrong in looking at this as a cost of service issue and an issue of whether Qwest is attempting to sell their product for less than cost and trying to determine whether or not this should be included?

I mean, is that what we're ultimately looking at? Anyone that can help me with that.

MR. WELK: Mr. Commissioner, it ought to be the staff or the companies whose expert their sponsoring is the one interjecting the issue. They ought to answer it.

VICE CHAIR HANSON: Well, I'm interested in an answer because it appears to me that in dealing with it, it's cost of service.

Black Hills, are you willing to give it a shot?

MR. WHITE: Yes. It is Kyle White. And although Black Hills Fibercom does not rely much on unbundled network elements as a business plan because we are infrastructure-based, Qwest is alleging in its Complaint that competition exists fully throughout the state.

And many of the exchanges do not have infrastructure-based competition. So, as a result, the witnesses that were hired by us, our consultants, have addressed the entire issue of whether all of Qwest's service territory should be declared fully competitive.

And so, therefore, they brought in the issue of what I would agree is a cost of service issue. Are Qwest's retail prices below their actual cost of service, and also do they compare favorably as far as their comparison to the wholesale prices that are made available to competitors to provide resale services or provide services using unbundled network elements.

So it's basically that. It's not an allegation that the price squeeze is occurring necessarily in our market, but Qwest does allege that a key component in this Complaint is the availability of services to resale, UNE-P, and wireless communications.

And we felt those issues needed to be addressed because the issue that Qwest is complaining about is that full competition exists throughout the state and throughout all Qwest's exchanges.

VICE CHAIR HANSON: Kyle, do you have the ability to unbundle? Would you have the ability to provide that information?

MR. WHITE: The information exists, but I think that if we were pressed to do so, that our existing status of competition with Qwest would cause us to seriously consider whether we would continue to participate in this proceeding.

Because that is more important to our business plan than whether Qwest is declared fully competitive.

VICE CHAIR HANSON: Well, I agree.

It's either -- it seems like a Yogi Berra, but it's either an issue or it's not an issue. And if it's not an issue -- well, if we're not going to ask for the information, then it shouldn't be an issue. We shouldn't be pursuing it.

Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

Mr. Welk, if I heard you correctly, you were saying that Qwest might acknowledge that A, B, and C -- or I think you did acknowledge that A, B, and C are not relevant to the issue at hand but they're being used to basically defeat the price squeeze, price floor arguments that you felt like were being

raised by the other parties; is that correct? 1 2 MR. WELK: Yeah. I don't think they're part of the statutory. They might be 3 accepted -- as Mr. Gerdes said, that they might be 4 tangentially involved in some of those market 5 issues. But I think, as Dave said, maybe No. A is 6 more relevant to some of the market power issues 7 and market share issues. 8 The others, B and C, are related to price 9 10 squeeze issues on those subelements. And we're using that information -- you know, we want that 11 12 information to juxtapose the elements on the UNE-P versus the retail price and to show you what the 13 14 margins are. And we're already calculating that. We're 15 16 using our own. We're saying -- you know, we know 17 we're going to be subject to criticism by using 18 only our revenues. CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. 19 20 Mr. Smith. MR. SMITH: Can I just ask you, Tom, 21 is Owest intending to object to the entire issue of 22 the relevancy of the price squeeze testimony at the 23 time of hearing? 24 MR. WELK: Yes, it is. There are a 25

number of issues, General Counsel Smith, that are outside of the statutory and this is just one of them and the answer would be yes. We have no choice now because it's in the testimony.

MR. SMITH: Okay. Well, I mean, the fact that it's been prefiled, does that mean -that doesn't necessarily mean that you can't object to it, though; right?

MR. WELK: No. I will object to it, among a number of other things, at the time of hearing. But if I don't produce something in here now, in the rebuttal testimony then I'm going to hear an objection from counsel saying you didn't put anything in there, Welk.

So I have to take the risk whether you're going to sustain it or not. So for the preparation of the rebuttal testimony I have to address if I believe it's a material issue.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Mr. Welk, this is
Chairman Sahr. Could you, though, file a motion
before hearing to ask to have that excluded or at
least --

MR. WELK: We intend to,
Mr. Chairman, along with a number of other things,
but by the time that motion is heard, Chair, it

will probably be past the time our testimony is due. So we are trying to busily get our rebuttal testimony done and we will file that motion but what you'll see is rebuttal testimony and then a motion before the hearing.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: And realizing that if that could potentially cause you a problem with making the deadline, that is something you could also ask for an extension perhaps strictly to those issues that might relate to a pending motion if you needed an extension of time.

So that might be one way to handle it, if you do, in fact, get into that time crunch.

Staff, any questions or --

MS. CREMER: Staff's point in raising that as a condition in our testimony was that we had no way of knowing if Qwest -- they have a wholesale and retail side. Those are, my understanding, kept separate. And we don't know that they're charging their -- that they're charging the competitors the same as they're charging themselves.

So that was just something we were trying to explore and bring that out in making that a part of our testimony, just to assure everyone that that

was being done equitably.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you. Any other questions or comments?

All right. With that in mind, I'm going to go ahead and make a motion. And, I mean, I will say this. I think we found an area where Mr. Welk and Mr. Gerdes could, in fact, agree. Or they came close to agreements.

And I think it is kind of an issue of fairness. It's sort of if you're not going to give the other guy the information, then perhaps you may be in a little bit of a bind if that person objects to not being able to address an issue or part of an issue because they did not get that information.

We certainly don't want to put anyone into a Catch-22.

With that in mind, though, I think Mr. Gerdes also indicated that Midco -- now we're getting into motions that might be filed, but Midco might have response that there is readily available evidence from other sources that could be used to deflate the price squeeze, price floor issue.

And I'll leave it up to Qwest to consider what they want to file going forward, but they certainly have the ability to file a subsequent motion to

look into whether or not these things should be decided before hearing. And certainly, as Mr. Welk has indicated before, the deadline is due for discovery.

I am going to go ahead and move that as to the Interrogatories that Subsection A, B, and C not be required to be responded to by the -- well, by all the interveners, so to speak, Prairie Wave, MidState, Northern Valley, Midco, and Black Hills Fibercom, realizing, of course, that we do have an issue that Mr. Welk hasn't had the ability to review Blacks Hills' motion and that Mr. Gerdes just raised the issue as to point A this morning.

At the same time, if we're basing this largely on relevancy, I don't think anyone's shown that it's anymore relevant for one party as opposed to another. So I think to save everybody some time, and I think to address what's probably inevitable if further motions were filed by Black Hills or by Midco, I would go ahead and move that A, B, and C not be required to be responded to by the various parties.

 $\label{eq:commissioner_burg: I'll second} % \begin{center} \begi$

VICE CHAIR HANSON: I'll concur.

| 1 | And now Mr. Smith is noting we have one more item. |
|----|---|
| 2 | Is this noticed for the hearing? |
| 3 | MR. SMITH: Yes, it is. Well, it is |
| 4 | if it's okay with Tom. This is MidState's |
| 5 | objection to your request for Production No. 1, |
| 6 | which is in response to a phrase Mr. Benton used in |
| 7 | his prefiled testimony. |
| 8 | Is that correct, Tom? |
| 9 | MR. WELK: Well, I have to look at |
| 10 | that. I mean, I was looking through these others. |
| 11 | Darla, can you tell me what the particular |
| 12 | objection is again? |
| 13 | MS. ROGERS: As I recall, and I am |
| 14 | not in my office right now so I don't have all of |
| 15 | these documents in front of me, but, as I recall, |
| 16 | that particular request for production it seemed to |
| 17 | me fell within the oral protective order that the |
| 18 | Commission entered earlier. |
| 19 | I think it requested, was it some type of |
| 20 | it was almost identical to one of the prior |
| 21 | requests for production. And so I felt that that |
| 22 | oral order covered it. |
| 23 | MR. WELK: Okay. Well, that's fine |
| 24 | if you believe it does. |
| 25 | MR. SMITH: Let me just read you |

what it says here Tom and Darla, if you can't find it. It says, "Mr. Benton refers to market surveys conducted by MidState. Please provide a copy of the survey instrument and a compilation of all responses. If not apparent from the documents, please specify the date of the survey and location of survey response. Also if not apparent from the documents, please identify how the individuals responded to such survey."

Based upon what I could see reading the testimony, the only reference I saw to a market survey appeared to be something that occurred way back in either 1999 or 2000 when MidState made the decision to get into the phone business in Chamberlain.

Is that what we're talking about here?

MS. ROGERS: I assume that that's what that was --

MR. WELK: No. I think it had to do whether it was some -- and without having it in front of me, Mr. Smith, I don't think that was what it was intended to do.

I think it was intended to be for surveys of current people. But I shouldn't address it because I can't remember without going back.

MR. SMITH: And it looked to me -and I hate to make a recommendation without knowing
that. I'm just thinking that the probative value
of something of a market survey that a party used
before they even entered the market three or four
years ago, I mean, right now the market status is
as it is, and I'm really questioning whether
there's -- honestly, I can't see what the
competitive risk of this would be either, if we're
talking about that old survey.

But on the other hand, I don't see how it's going to be germane to anything.

MR. WELK: Mr. Smith, why don't you let Ms. Rogers and I talk about this so we won't waste the Commission's time.

MS. ROGERS: We'll work it out.

MR. WELK: We'll work it out. But before we go to the next docket, I wanted to give an update to the Commission because I started telling you this two or three weeks ago, and what I predicted about people not giving information is coming to pass.

And has the Commission entered any orders on the motion to compel or the protective order yet?

I have seen the oral -- read the oral, but is there

any written orders entered?

MR. SMITH: The order is prepared, and it's on Delayne's desk for signature right now. We'll do our best to get it out to you yet this morning.

MR. WELK: Well, and I'm not being critical of that. I'm being critical of the people who haven't provided the information when the Commission orally ordered it. Black Hills Fibercom has filed motions to protective order. They filed one set.

I haven't got one information on the second set -- or the first set on the motion to compel or the second set that were due yesterday. Others are floating in. I've got the staff's. I got Midco's, you know, came in today. And Prairie Wave's was timely.

But I want to tell you I'm not getting the information that you orally ordered from some people, and I am going to ask that we be able to move the date of the filing of our rebuttal testimony.

Because this is exactly what I anticipated would happen. We're getting them at different times. They're not coming in. Some aren't even

producing. And so I wanted the Commission to know that.

So we're constantly fighting motions for protective order, arguing about these. We're not getting the information and at the same time we're supposed to be doing our testimony. And the Commission should know that.

MR. EVANS: If I may, Mr. Chairman, this is Linn Evans, Black Hills. Ours was mailed yesterday. Mr. Welk will receive it today. We have not responded to the motion to compel as we continue to try to gather that data, and we will have it to them as soon as possible.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Thank you.

 ${\tt Mr.}$ Gerdes, do you have anything to add?

MR. GERDES: The only thing I would say, Mr. Chairman, and I suppose we could talk about this all day, part of the problem is the statutory constraints on the time schedule.

I mean, it's very difficult to address all of these issues quickly because they're complex. So, yes, I sympathize with Mr. Welk, but we had the same problems earlier on too. Maybe the solution is to, going forward and for future reference, put a little more leeway in the statute.

MR. WELK: Well, it isn't the statute. It's the parties. But I think the solution -- understanding that, you know, we all have other things to do -- is to get an agreement.

My recollection of the schedule was that we were supposed to file our rebuttal testimony on July 28, and the hearing actually starts on the 12th of August. And I think in order to get everybody there, I think we should appropriately slide that, you know, a few days.

I'm assuming -- I accept Mr. Evans's word he's going to work on it and get it done, but that's not fair to us to hold us to the gun while we're waiting for somebody else to get the information.

So why don't we just slide when we're supposed to do -- or when we are supposed to provide our testimony. And maybe we move it to the 1st of August. And that still gives, you know, over a week to review it.

MR. SMITH: I don't think we can move the date of the hearing, Mr. Welk. But we may be able to slide the discovery deadline.

MR. WELK: I didn't suggest moving the hearing date. And I'm saying moving the date of the filing from July 28 to August 1, and then

the hearing date stays the same. Because we left 1 about two weeks for the last rebuttal to be read. 2 MR. SMITH: Does anybody have any 3 objection to moving that back since, in fact, the 4 responses have been late? 5 This is Darla. We MS. ROGERS: 6 7 don't have any objection to that. CHAIRMAN SAHR: They're due the 8 28th; is that right? 9 10 MR. WELK: Yes. CHAIRMAN SAHR: So it sounds like 11 most people might have been a day, maybe two, late. 12 MR. WELK: Well, I don't have some 13 of them yet. 14 CHAIRMAN SAHR: Okay. Why don't we 15 do this, though. The only concern about moving to 16 the 1st is the 1st is a Friday. And I have a 17 little bit of concern about doing that just because 18 if it -- and, Tom, I'm concerned that if people get 19 it on a Friday, depending on what time of day it 20 is, they lose the weekend to review and they lose a 21 few days. 22 And right now it sounds like most people have 23 either gotten it to you or about to, which puts you 24 forward a couple of days. I would rather go ahead 25

and let's move it up to the 30th, and if anyone has an objection, let me know. But why don't we move Qwest's deadline to the 30th, and, Mr. Welk, certainly if you have information that comes in, you know, much later than today or tomorrow, it certainly would be something that the Commission would understand and consider that you should be entitled to have an appropriate amount of time for you to respond as well.

So if everyone's in agreement, why don't we move the date up to the 30th, and that doesn't take away the other people's chance to review it for that weekend. Does that work for everybody?

All right. Hearing no objections, then I guess I will move that we move the deadline for Qwest to respond to July 30 from July 28.

> VICE CHAIR HANSON: Second.

> COMMISSIONER BURG: Concur.

CHAIRMAN SAHR: Let's go ahead and defer action on MidState's objection, and hopefully MidState and Owest can work to work out that issue.

Is there anything else on this case? All right.

25

| 1 | STATE OF SOUTH DAKOTA) |
|----|---|
| 2 | :SS CERTIFICATE |
| 3 | COUNTY OF HUGHES) |
| 4 | |
| 5 | I, CHERI MCCOMSEY WITTLER, a Registered |
| 6 | Professional Reporter and Notary Public in and for the |
| 7 | State of South Dakota: |
| 8 | DO HEREBY CERTIFY that as the duly-appointed |
| 9 | shorthand reporter, I took in shorthand the proceedings |
| 10 | had in the above-entitled matter on the 15th day of |
| 11 | July 2003, and that the attached is a true and |
| 12 | correct transcription of the proceedings so taken. |
| 13 | Dated at Pierre, South Dakota this 24th day |
| 14 | of July 2003. |
| 15 | |
| 16 | |
| 17 | Chuin Come Wittle |
| 18 | Cheri McComsey Wittles, Notary Public and |
| 19 | Registered Professional Reporter |
| 20 | |
| 21 | |
| 22 | |
| 23 | |
| 24 | |
| 25 | |

| Vord Index | | [1] 1:14 | [3] 44:8 44:18 44:25 |
|---|---|--|---|
| 1 | 6 | Allegation | Authority |
| | 6 | [1] 32:16 | [2] 5:6 5:11 |
| | [1] 5:24 | Allegations [1] 8:8 | Availability [1] 32:19 |
| L(A | 0 | Allege | Available |
| 4] 11:12 17:18 18:1 18:23 | 9 | [1] 32:17 | [5] 13:1 13:13 13:20 32:12 37:20 |
| LO
1] 12:25 | 9:30 | Alleged | Avenue |
| L2th | [1] 2:13 | [1] 15:2 | [1] 2:11 |
| [1] 44:8 | \mathbf{A} | Alleging [1] 31:24 | Average
[1] 11:12 |
| L5 | A.m. | Allow | |
| [1] 1:9
L5-6-26(c)(7 | [1] 2:13 | [1] 6:24 | В |
| [1] 15:7 | Abide | Almost | Based |
| 15th | [1] 7:11 | [3] 19:9 29:11 39:20
Alternatively | [11] 4:24 6:6 6:6 6:23 8:7 9:24 11:17 |
| [2] 2:12 47:10 | Ability [4] 33:2 33:3 37:25 38:11 | [1] 21:15 | 29:10 31:23 32:2 40:10
Basing |
| 1.94 , 866
[1] 9:14 | Able | Amount | [1] 38:14 |
| 1999 | [6] 9:23 15:12 22:12 37:13 42:20 44: | [1] 46:8 | Basis |
| [1] 40:13 | Above-entitled | Analysis
[3] 16:19 16:21 22:2 | [2] 10:2 18:8 |
| lst
[3] 44:17 45:17 45:17 | [2] 2:10 47:10 | Answer | Behalf
[4] 3:23 4:21 9:7 17:17 |
| | Accept | [4] 13:23 31:14 31:16 35:3 | Below |
| 2 | [1] 44:11 | Answered
[1] 25:19 | [8] 5:16 5:25 6:12 7:22 8:18 10:9 27: |
| 2 | Accepted [1] 34:4 | Answering | 21 32:9
Benton |
| [1] 5:1 | Access | [1] 11:15 | [2] 39:6 40:2 |
| 200,000 | [3] 6:1 26:16 26:19 | Anticipated | Berra |
| [9] 5:4 5:9 5:17 6:1 6:12 7:17 8:18 9:
24 10:9 | Accordance | [1] 42:23 Apologize | [1] 33:13 |
| 2000 | [1] 15:18
Accordingly | [1] 12:17 | Best
[4] 1:16 10:16 27:20 42:4 |
| [1] 40:13 | [1] 9:5 | Apparent | Better |
| 2002
[2] 9:12 9:14 | Accurate | [3] 9:9 40:5 40:7 | [1] 30:9 |
| 2003 | [1] 19:4 | Appeals [1] 14:25 | Between |
| [5] 1:9 2:12 5:1 47:11 47:14 | Accurately
[1] 24:21 | Appear | [2] 21:1 29:7
Beyond |
| 210,000 | Accusation | [1] 11:4 | [3] 12:11 13:24 19:11 |
| [1] 9:13
24th | [1] 23:9 | APPEARANCES | Bind |
| [1] 47:13 | Acknowledge | [1] 2:1
Appeared | [1] 37:12 |
| 26 (c) (7 | [2] 33:21 33:22
Action | [1] 40:12 | Binding
 [1]7:12 |
| [1] 15:6 | [3] 12:6 12:8 46:20 | Applicable | Bit |
| 28 [3] 44:7 44:25 46:16 | Actual | [1] 15:21 | [2] 37:12 45:18 |
| 28th | [4] 20:22 24:18 30:12 32:9
Ad | Application
[4] 1:4 3:2 4:25 9:11 | Bjork
 [1]1:19 |
| [1] 45:9 | [1] 3:21 | Approach | Black |
| 3 | Add | [1] 3:10 | [17] 3:17 3:23 4:5 4:13 18:15 18:16 |
| | [4] 29:3 29:19 30:24 43:15 | Appropriate
[5] 7:14 7:25 20:21 21:2 46:8 | 18:22 20:1 29:3 29:9 29:22 31:18 31:
21 38:9 38:19 42:9 43:9 |
| 3
[1] 17:11 | Added
[1] 17:23 | Appropriately | Blacks |
| 3.2 | Addition | [1] 44:9 | [1] 38:12 |
| [1] 16:7 | [1] 18:4 | Area | Boat |
| 30 | Address | [1] 37:6
Argue | [1] 28:14
Bonnie |
| [2] 9:14 46:16
30th | [10] 4:11 20:14 20:21 23:14 25:23 35: 17 37:13 38:18 40:24 43:20 | [2] 4:4 20:16 | [1] 1:19 |
| [3] 46:1 46:3 46:11 | Addressed | Arqued | Bonrud |
| | [3] 26:2 32:4 32:22 | [2] 12:20 21:23 | [1] 1:20
Brief |
| 4 | Administrative
[3] 6:24 7:3 7:5 | Arguing
[2] 26:12 43:4 | [6] 5:23 5:24 8:10 14:22 14:24 15:23 |
| 4 | Advance | Argument | Briefly |
| [1] 14:7
4 (A | [1] 26:20 | [9] 6:3 20:6 20:8 23:24 24:25 27:12 | |
| 1 [1] 15:17 | Affidavit | 27:15 27:24 30:11
Argument's | Bring
[4] 8:18 10:7 17:4 36:24 |
| 4 (B | [5] 5:16 7:21 9:15 9:16 10:15
Agenda | [1] 30:9 | Brought |
| [1] 15:17 | [1] 3:14 | Arguments | [1] 32:7 |
| 4 (C
[1] 15:17 | Aggressive | [4] 19:11 28:18 31:3 33:25
Arms | Bundling |
| 412 | [1] 12:12
Ago | Arms
 [4] 15:5 15:12 16:9 16:18 | [2] 11:25 19:4
Burden |
| [1] 2:11 | [3] 12:18 41:6 41:20 | Aside | [1] 16:1 |
| 49-31-3.2 [1] 11:18 | Agree | [1] 12:16 | Burg |
| 49-31-84 | [5] 8:12 13:22 32:8 33:12 37:7 | Assume [2] 4:6 40:17 | [11] 1:12 10:12 19:23 22:18 23:3 23:8 23:15 23:18 23:22 38:23 46:18 |
| [1] 5:3 | Agreed
 [1] 25:18 | Assuming | Busily |
| 49-31-86 | Agreement | [1] 44:11 | [1] 36:2 |
| [4] 5:3 5:12 5:17 6:12 | [3] 10:21 44:4 46:10 | Assure | Business |
| 5 | Agreements | [1] 36:25
Attached | [10] 11:14 11:23 11:24 19:1 29:12 29: 14 29:25 31:22 33:9 40:14 |
| 5 | [2] 17:3 37:8
Ahead | Attached
 [1] 47:11 | |
| | Inneau | Attempting | C |
| | [11] 4:20 10:5 10:16 14:13 18:16 19: | | |
| [1] 14:23
500
[1] 2:11 | [11] 4:20 10:5 10:16 14:13 18:16 19: 17 37:5 38:5 38:20 45:25 46:19 Ailts | [2] 15:9 31:6
August | Cable |

Calculating [1] 16:14 [1] 10:13 47:13 [1] 34:15 Colleen Conjecture Dare [1] 2:4 [1] 30:21 Cannot [1] 31:2 Coming Consider [1] 26:4 Darla Capitol [2] 41:22 42:25 [4] 23:6 33:7 37:23 46:7 [5] 2:5 17:16 39:11 40:1 45:6 Consideration Commencing [**2**] 2:11 2:11 Data Carrier [1] 2:13 [1] 17:5 [1] 43:12 Comments Considered [2] 13:3 13:18 Date [1] 37:3 Carriers [3] 23:5 26:10 26:12 [7] 40:6 42:21 44:21 44:24 44:24 45:1 Considering Commercial [3] 13:6 13:7 20:23 [1] 15:20 Dated [2] 3:20 16:21 Case [18] 9:22 10:16 11:8 13:14 14:16 14: Commission Consistent [1] 47:13 25 15:5 15:13 15:13 16:3 16:8 16:9 [53] 1:1 1:11 1:13 3:6 3:7 4:23 5:10 5: Dave [1] 21:24 22:7 24:11 25:9 27:18 28:9 46:22 19 5:21 6:6 6:11 6:24 6:25 7:11 8:24 Constantly [3] 1:17 11:1 34:6 Catch-22 9:1 9:4 10:1 10:19 11:1 12:7 13:9 13: [1] 43:3 Days 21 16:10 16:16 16:20 17:5 17:15 18:7 [1] 37:16 [3] 44:10 45:22 45:25 Constraints 18:17 19:21 21:6 21:15 21:25 22:11 Certain Deadline [1] 43:19 23:5 24:3 24:8 25:5 25:12 25:18 26:4 [1] 12:23 [5] 36:8 38:3 44:22 46:3 46:15 Consultant 26:7 27:1 27:13 29:9 39:18 41:19 41: Certainly [1] 20:1 Deal 23 42:9 43:1 43:7 46:6 [12] 8:5 10:6 22:21 23:2 27:17 28:1 [2] 5:22 10:21 Commission's Consultants 28:19 37:15 37:24 38:2 46:4 46:6 Dealing [1] 32:4 **[3]** 5:6 5:7 41:15 CERTIFICATE Contesting [2] 15:1 31:17 Commissioner [1] 47:2 Deals [1] 8:5 [12] 1:12 10:12 19:23 22:18 23:3 23:8 CERTIFY [2] 15:5 15:8 23:15 23:18 23:22 31:11 38:23 46:18 Continue [1] 47:8 [2] 33:8 43:12 Decide Commissioners Chair [1] 12:8 [3] 19:20 28:14 30:25 Convinced [8] 10:11 31:1 31:15 33:1 33:12 35:25 Decided Communications [2] 10:14 25:13 38:25 46:17 [1] 38:2 [2] 11:3 32:20 Copies Chairman Communications' [1] 13:9 Decision **[52]** 1:11 1:12 3:1 4:14 4:18 4:23 5: [2] 18:18 40:14 [1] 3:8 Сору 14 6:15 8:3 9:6 10:4 10:18 10:25 13: 21 14:2 14:12 14:22 17:7 17:8 17:12 [1] 40:3 Declared Companies [2] 32:6 33:10 [2] 20:9 31:12 Corporation 17:13 18:10 18:13 18:21 19:14 19:19 [2] 1:5 3:2 Defeat Company 22:15 22:17 23:23 24:2 27:5 27:8 28: [3] 22:3 22:9 33:24 11 29:2 29:4 29:18 30:23 33:18 33:19 [1] 29:10 Correct 34:19 35:19 35:20 35:24 36:6 37:2 43: [6] 6:18 8:19 14:9 34:1 39:8 47:12 Defer Compare 8 43:14 43:17 45:8 45:11 45:15 46:19 [1] 46:20 [1] 32:10 Correctly Chamberlain Deflate [1] 33:20 Comparison [1] 40:15 [2] 21:18 37:21 [1] 32:11 Cost Chance [6] 27:21 31:5 31:7 31:17 32:8 32:9 Delayne's Compel [2] 18:14 46:12 [1] 42:3 Costs [3] 41:24 42:14 43:11 [3] 20:18 28:2 29:15 Change Competition Denied [1] 9:13 [1] 6:4 Counsel [4] 31:24 32:2 32:23 33:6 Deny Changed [4] 19:20 21:4 35:1 35:13 Competitive [1] 8:10 [5] 8:9 8:24 9:1 10:5 10:17 [7] 1:6 3:4 20:7 20:23 32:6 33:11 41:9 Count Changes [2] 9:12 9:13 Desk Competitors [1] 24:12 [1] 42:3 [2] 32:12 36:21 Counts Characterization [1] 9:21 Detail Compilation [1] 6:21 [4] 11:16 11:21 11:21 13:12 COUNTY [1] 40:4 Charged Complain [1] 47:3 Details [1] 30:5 [1] 15:13 Couple [1] 21:19 Charging [1] 45:25 Determine Complaining [3] 36:20 36:21 36:22 [1] 31:7 Course [1] 32:23 Cheri [3] 6:23 17:23 38:10 Difference Complaint [3] 1:22 47:5 47:18 [1] 9:20 [3] 8:8 31:24 32:18 Court Choice Different [1] 14:24 Complex [5] 14:8 14:11 21:23 30:14 42:24 [1] 35:4 Covered [1] 43:21 Circuit [1] 39:22 Differently Component [2] 14:24 15:11 Credibility [1] 11:6 [1] 32:18 Circumstances Difficult [1] 21:20 Concede [1] 7:14 Credible [1] 43:20 [1] 21:3 Difficulty City Concern [1] 22:10 [1] 18:23 [2] 19:2 19:7 [2] 45:16 45:18 Cremer Civil Directions Concerned [8] 22:16 22:21 23:6 23:13 23:16 23: [3] 7:6 7:11 15:6 20 30:24 36:15 [1] 7:10 [2] 6:10 45:19 Claim Criteria Concerning Disagree [1] 6:8 [1] 21:5 [1] 24:15 [2] 7:17 12:23 Clarify Critical Disclose Concur [2] 42:7 42:7 [1] 28:20 [1] 12:23 [5] 10:12 10:17 28:23 38:25 46:18 Clear Criticism Disclosure Condition [3] 9:8 27:22 28:21 [1] 34:17 [1] 16:1 [3] 22:22 23:7 36:16 CLEC Crunch Conducted Discover [1] 30:8 [1] 36:13 [1] 15:10 [1] 40:3 CLEC's Discovery Current Confidential [2] 30:4 30:6 [2] 9:24 40:24 **[5]** 12:12 16:17 26:19 38:4 44:22 [9] 11:24 12:13 15:3 15:10 15:19 15: CLECs 20 16:15 17:3 18:25 Customers Discussion [1] 27:22 [5] 5:5 5:9 8:15 11:14 29:14 [1] 3:12 Conflict Client [3] 8:9 9:10 9:19 Dismiss [1] 9:2 [20] 3:7 4:15 4:19 4:24 5:8 5:15 5:25 Conflicting D 6:2 6:3 6:13 6:19 6:23 6:25 7:4 7:13 Close [2] 7:24 8:6 Dakota 8:7 8:20 10:1 10:3 10:6 [1] 37:8 Confused [8] 1:2 2:10 2:12 8:16 15:8 47:1 47:7 Dismissal

| Word Index | | 33, | |
|--|--|--|--|
| [1] 10:17 | | [1] 5:6 | H |
| Dispute | | Floating
[1] 42:15 | |
| [2] 8:13 9:18
Docket | | Floor | Hand |
| [2] 5:1 41:18 | Explain | [3] 20:3 33:25 37:22 | [3] 13:8 33:23 41:11
Handle |
| Document | [1] 4:4 | Follow | [1] 36:12 |
| [1] 7:22 | | [2] 16:21 28:19 | Handled |
| Documents | | Following [1] 2:9 | [1] 18:6 |
| [3] 39:15 40:5 40:8 | | Forever | Hands |
| [3] 36:3 37:1 44:12 | | [1] 17:2 | [1] 12:9
HANSON |
| Douglas | [1] 7:18 | Forget | [8] 1:12 10:11 31:1 31:15 33:1 33:12 |
| [1] 1:18 | | [1] 30:14 | 38:25 46:17 |
| Due [5] 17:23 36:2 38:3 42:14 45:8 | | Form
[3] 13:1 13:9 13:18 | Hard |
| Duly-appointed | | Formally | [1] 28:7
 Harlan |
| [1] 47:8 | Extension | [1] 3:19 | [1] 1:16 |
| | | Forney | Harmful |
| \mathbf{E} | Extent
[1] 19:8 | [1] 1:19
Forth | [1] 16:1 |
| E-mail | Extraordinary | [9] 5:16 5:17 5:23 6:12 8:8 14:22 15: | Hate
 [1] 41:2 |
| [1] 3:25 | [2] 19:2 19:7 · | 16 16:4 16:13 | Head |
| East | | Forward | [1] 20:15 |
| [1] 2:11 | \mathbf{F} | [5] 6:5 7:2 37:24 43:24 45:25 | Hear |
| Eighth
[2] 14:24 15:11 | Facilities | Four [3] 15:13 15:23 41:5 | [10] 14:13 14:17 17:9 17:14 18:16 19: |
| Either | [2] 29:10 29:15 | Four-step | 17 23:25 25:23 30:20 35:13
Heard |
| [11] 4:13 9:22 23:10 24:10 29:25 30: | Facilities-based | [2] 15:13 15:23 | [2] 33:20 35:25 |
| 17 33:13 33:14 40:13 41:9 45:24 | [1] 29:10 | Frank | Hearing |
| Elements [3] 31:22 32:14 34:12 | Fact
 [10] 6:10 6:17 7:17 9:17 17:24 24:12 | [1] 19:10 | [15] 15:1 24:9 26:4 26:20 34:24 35:11 |
| Emphasize | 35:6 36:13 37:7 45:4 | Frazier
[1] 1:15 | 35:21 36:5 38:2 39:2 44:7 44:21 44:
24 45:1 46:14 |
| [2] 12:16 16:22 | Factual | Friday | Heather |
| End | [5] 8:7 8:13 9:18 9:18 9:23 | [2] 45:17 45:20 | [1] 1:19 |
| [2] 9:12 22:13 | Fails [1] 16:4 | Front | Held |
| Entered [5] 18:7 39:18 41:5 41:23 42:1 | Fair | [2] 39:15 40:21 | [1] 2:10 |
| Entertain | [2] 6:21 44:13 | Full
[1] 32:23 | Help [2] 18:17 31:10 |
| [1] 9:4 | Fairness | Fully | HEREBY |
| Entertaining | [1] 37:10
Fall | [6] 1:5 3:3 20:6 31:25 32:6 33:10 | [1] 47:8 |
| [1] 7:4 | [1] 15:25 | Future | High |
| Entire
 [2] 32:4 34:22 | Far | [1] 43:24 | [1] 19:6 |
| Entirely | [5] 4:9 6:9 19:12 24:11 32:11 | G | Higher
[1] 30:8 |
| [1] 27:22 | Farris | | Highly |
| Entitled | [1] 1:18 | GARY
[1] 1:12 | [2] 13:16 18:24 |
| [2] 22:9 46:8 | Fashion
 [1] 25:20 | [1] 1:12
 Gather | Hills |
| Equitably [1] 37:1 | Favorably | [1] 43:12 | [15] 3:17 3:23 18:15 18:16 18:22 20:1 29:3 29:9 29:22 31:18 31:21 38:9 38: |
| Essence | [1] 32:10 | Gee | 19 42:9 43:9 |
| [1] 20:16 | Federal | [1] 29:24 | Hills' |
| Essential | [1] 15:6 | General | [3] 4:5 4:13 38:12 |
| [1] 15:2
Essentially | Fell
 [1] 39:17 | [1] 35:1
 Generally | Hired
 [1] 32:3 |
| [1] 20:4 | Felt | [1] 7:13 | Hit |
| Evans | [3] 32:21 33:25 39:21 | Gerdes | [1] 20:14 |
| [6] 2:2 18:21 18:22 29:4 43:8 43:9 | Few [2] 44:10 45:22 | [18] 10:24 10:25 11:1 14:3 14:9 16:13 24:2 25:22 26:1 26:15 26:23 27:4 34: | Hoc |
| Evans's | [2] 44:10 43:22
 Fibercom | 4 37:7 37:17 38:12 43:15 43:16 | [1] 3:21
Hold |
| [1] 44:11
Evidence | [5] 18:15 18:22 31:21 38:10 42:9 | Germane | [1] 44:13 |
| [8] 7:25 8:6 8:18 8:21 9:10 9:11 9:19 | Fighting | [1] 41:12 | Honestly |
| 37:20 | [1] 43:3 | Given
 [1] 13:1 | [1] 41:8 |
| Exactly | Figure [1] 31:3 | [1] 13:1
 Goodwin | Honor |
| [2] 21:12 42:23
Exchange | [1] 31:3
 File | [4] 2:6 4:1 9:6 9:7 | [1] 30:22
Hopefully |
| [3] 1:5 3:3 20:23 | [5] 35:20 36:3 37:24 37:25 44:6 | Govern | [1] 46:20 |
| Exchanges | Filed | [1] 15:14 | HUGHES |
| [2] 32:1 32:25 | [15] 4:24 4:25 5:1 5:2 5:15 6:8 7:7 8: | | [1] 47:3 |
| Exclude | 11 9:16 11:4 17:16 37:19 38:19 42:10 | Granted | I |
| [1] 27:1
Excluded | Filing | [2] 5:12 25:11 | |
| [1] 35:21 | [3] 7:3 42:21 44:25 | Greg | Idea
[1] 22:22 |
| Excuse | Fill | [1] 1:16 | Identical |
| [2] 24:4 24:20 | [1] 13:18
Fine | Guarded [1] 16:14 | [1] 39:20 |
| Existing [1] 33:6 | [2] 30:20 39:23 | Guess | Identically |
| Exists | First | [5] 3:18 7:15 8:23 19:9 46:15 | [1] 15:7 |
| [3] 31:24 32:23 33:4 | [8] 4:16 5:21 12:18 12:20 13:23 18:6 | Gun | Identify [1] 40:8 |
| Expediency | 27:9 42:13
 Flatly | [1] 44:13 | Imbedded |
| [1] 5:18 | [1] 27:16 | Guy
[1] 37:11 | [1] 29:15 |
| Expert | Flexibility | [-] 0,144 | Important |
| PRECISION REPORTIN | | Ero | m Dismissal to Impor |

Latitude McCaulley's [10] 12:22 14:13 14:16 21:9 24:10 25: [1] 5:11 [1] 30:3 16 26:21 27:23 28:5 38:8 Law McComsey Introduce [2] 15:8 15:21 [3] 1:22 47:5 47:18 [1] 26:24 Lawyer Mean

[13] 12:3 22:23 23:8 24:18 24:19 31: 9 35:5 35:6 35:7 37:5 39:10 41:6 43: Measured Mechanism Mehlhaff [4] 4:23 10:25 13:21 24.2 [6] 14:6 24:1 37:18 37:19 38:9 38:20 Midcontinent [4] 3:8 11:2 11:25 20:2 Midcontinent's [2] 10:19 11:8 MidState [10] 3:16 17:14 17:17 17:24 18:11 28: 12 38:9 40:3 40:13 46:21 MidState's **[5]** 4:9 10:22 17:18 39:4 46:20 [12] 8:3 13:22 14:7 29:16 33:21 34:3 34:4 36:10 36:12 37:19 37:19 45:12 [3] 10:10 37:4 37:17 Misconception [3] 5:13 38:13 42:5 [5] 7:23 7:23 22:10 45:12 45:23 [52] 3:6 3:8 4:15 4:19 4:24 5:8 5:15 5: 20 5:25 6:2 6:3 6:7 6:13 6:18 6:19 6: 23 6:25 7:4 7:13 7:15 8:1 8:7 8:20 8: 25 9:4 10:1 10:3 10:3 10:5 10:6 10: 10 10:14 10:20 11:4 14:23 17:16 18:4 18:5 18:15 25:11 25:21 35:20 35:25 36:3 36:5 36:10 37:5 37:25 38:12 41: 24 42:13 43:11

N

[2] 16:23 16:24 Necessarily [6] 24:7 24:18 24:19 26:8 32:17 35:7 Necessary [12] 6:10 6:11 11:17 11:23 12:7 13:16

13:25 16:3 16:7 26:15 27:17 28:9

[10] 19:24 20:9 21:13 22:1 22:9 24:17 25:10 25:19 26:7 30:12 Needed

[2] 32:21 36:11 Needn't

From Important to Needn't

Word Index [1] 25:14 Needs [3] 5:22 19:21 21:6 Network [2] 31:22 32:14 Nevertheless [1] 26:14 New [1] 8:21 Next [5] 10:18 14:19 17:8 17:14 41:18 None [1] 29:11 Northern [7] 3:16 4:10 10:22 17:24 18:11 28:12 Notary [2] 47:6 47:18 Note [1] 27:9 Nothing [1] 22:24 Noticed [2] 3:19 39:2 Noting [1] 39:1 Number [10] 8:14 13:24 13:25 14:8 14:11 25:2 31:2 35:1 35:10 35:24 Numbered [3] 11:6 14:6 15:18 Numbers [2] 19:3 19:8 О Object [7] 18:23 23:19 24:6 26:6 34:22 35:7 35:9 Objecting [5] 14:14 17:10 17:25 18:20 19:15 Objection [12] 3:19 14:4 23:4 23:7 28:21 35:13 39:5 39:12 45:4 45:7 46:2 46:20 Objections [4] 17:21 18:8 30:20 46:14 Objects [1] 37:12 Observed [1] 25:3 Obviously [3] 5:23 25:12 26:23 Occur [1] 29:16 Occurred [1] 40:12 Occurring [1] 32:16 Offered [1] 8:17 Office [1] 39:14 01d

[1] 41:10

[5] 15:24 16:23 17:1 17:1 25:3

38:16 39:1 39:20 42:11 42:12

[18] 3:5 7:10 7:21 9:8 12:19 13:24 18:

5 18:20 20:15 26:18 31:13 35:2 36:12

[5] 21:24 39:17 39:22 41:25 41:25

Once

One

Open

[1] 3:24

|Opinion

Opposed

[1] 22:16

[1] 38:16

[1] 23:14

Oral

Option

Orally

[2] 42:9 42:19

Order [19] 3:9 4:19 10:20 14:23 17:17 17:25 18:7 18:9 20:14 21:24 25:11 26:25 39: 17 39:22 41:24 42:2 42:10 43:4 44:8 Ordered [2] 42:9 42:19 Orders [4] 3:15 5:20 41:23 42:1 Otherwise [1] 3:20 Ought [3] 30:18 31:12 31:14 Outside [3] 5:6 5:7 35:2 Own [9] 8:8 8:14 21:17 22:12 26:16 27:15 27:21 29:22 34:16 P

Page [2] 5:24 14:23 Pam [1] 1:20 Part [6] 5:24 24:22 34:3 36:24 37:13 43:18 Participate [1] 33:8 Participated [1] 27:12 Particular [3] 14:4 39:11 39:16 Parties [11] 3:19 11:5 16:11 19:12 19:16 19: 20 23:25 27:25 34:1 38:22 44:2 Parts [3] 7:5 11:10 11:12 Party [3] 15:9 38:16 41:4 Pass [1] 41:22 Passed [1] 5:3 **Passes** [1] 16:5 Past [5] 7:8 8:5 12:13 16:18 36:1 Pat [1] 2:7 Pending [2] 5:20 36:10 People [13] 14:5 14:7 14:17 20:11 25:2 30:14 40:24 41:21 42:7 42:20 45:12 45:19 45:23 People's **[1]** 46:12 Per [1] 11:13 Perhaps [4] 12:16 13:23 36:9 37:11 Permeate [1] 4:3 Person [1] 37:12 Persons [1] 21:25 Pertaining [1] 29:13 Phone [1] 40:14 Phrase [1] 39:6 Pierre [3] 2:12 11:2 47:13 Plan [2] 31:23 33:10 Planning [2] 11:24 11:24

Pointed [1] 27:13 Points [1] 26:19 Portions [1] 4:5 Position [4] 12:10 20:5 24:16 25:7 Possible [2] 20:25 43:13 Potential [1] 16:11 Potentially [1] 36:7 Power [1] 34:7 Practices [1] 19:1 Prairie [22] 3:6 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10:6 10:13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16:11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28: 19 38:8 42:17 Predicted [1] 41:21 Prefiled [2] 35:6 39:7 Premise [1] 5:2 Preparation [1] 35:16 Prepare [1] 26:22 Prepared [3] 4:4 17:21 42:2 Preparing [1] 20:13 Presently **[1]** 8:15 Pressed T11 33:5 Previously [1] 4:25 Price [20] 20:2 20:3 20:7 20:19 20:25 25:23 26:3 26:9 26:11 29:7 29:16 30:10 32: 16 33:24 33:24 34:9 34:13 34:23 37: 22 37:22 Prices [8] 20:10 20:11 27:22 27:23 28:1 30:5 32:9 32:11 Pricing [2] 5:5 27:20 Probative [1] 41:3 Problem [3] 11:15 36:7 43:18 Problems [1] 43:23 Procedural [1] 3:13 Procedure [4] 7:6 7:12 12:5 15:6 Procedures [1] 7:2 Proceed [2] 4:21 10:24 Proceeding [2] 11:3 33:8 Proceedings [5] 1:8 2:9 27:11 47:9 47:12

Process

Produce

Produced

Producing

[3] 15:9 15:14 15:23

[5] 12:10 13:7 24:17 26:22 35:11

[4] 12:4 25:6 25:14 26:16

[14] 6:7 7:1 8:12 8:20 10:2 10:7 10:8

12:17 13:11 21:12 27:11 30:3 36:15

38:13

[2] 24:11 43:1 Product [1] 31:7 Production [3] 39:5 39:16 39:21 Products [4] 19:5 29:8 29:12 29:17 Professional [2] 47:6 47:19 Prong [1] 16:18 Proof [4] 24:9 24:19 24:22 26:3 Proper [3] 6:18 8:20 16:21 Protected [2] 22:4 22:5 Protecting [1] 22:4 Protection [3] 15:25 16:17 17:6 Protective **[16]** 3:9 3:15 5:20 10:20 14:23 17:17 17:25 18:5 18:7 18:9 25:11 26:25 39: 17 41:24 42:10 43:4 Prove [4] 24:22 24:23 26:3 28:9 Proved [1] 24:11 Provide [7] 13:23 28:25 32:12 32:13 33:3 40:3 Provided [4] 5:15 15:21 24:25 42:8 Providing [1] 24:6 Proving [1] 27:17 Public [4] 1:1 1:11 47:6 47:18 Pull [1] 21:13 Purpose [1] 5:8 Pursuing [1] 33:17 Put [5] 6:5 29:6 35:14 37:15 43:24 Puts [1] 45:24 O Questioning [1]41:7

Questions [6] 3:5 11:7 18:1 30:25 36:14 37:3 Quickly [1] 43:21 Owelk [1] 24:3 Qwest [61] 1:5 3:2 3:23 4:24 5:5 5:9 5:12 5: 14 5:25 6:11 8:6 8:17 8:21 9:7 10:8 11:7 12:9 12:11 13:2 13:2 13:5 13:12 13:15 13:19 15:3 15:14 16:2 16:7 16: 8 16:14 16:23 16:24 19:18 19:21 20: 14 20:16 20:17 21:17 22:12 24:4 24: 10 24:22 25:9 26:16 27:17 27:20 28:8 30:6 30:8 31:6 31:23 32:17 32:22 33: 6 33:10 33:21 34:22 36:17 37:23 46:

Qwest's [12] 6:6 8:8 8:14 13:20 16:17 20:10 28:1 28:1 32:5 32:9 32:24 46:3

16 46:21

R

Raised [11] 22:22 23:24 27:10 27:14 27:19 27:25 28:15 28:24 29:6 34:1 38:13 Raising [1] 36:16

Play

[1] 31:4

Point

| | Word Index | | | |
|---|---|--|---|--|
| | Rapid
[1] 18:23 | [1] 24:7
Removed | [7] 6:24 7:3 7:5 7:6 7:11 12:4 15:6 | [4] 16:2 20:18 30:13 34:13 |
| | Rates | [1] 23:11 | S | Showing [4] 10:9 16:6 16:9 28:8 |
| | [4] 21:1 21:1 30:6 30:7 | Repeat | Sahr | Shown |
| | Rather
[1] 45:25 | [1] 15:22
Report | [33] 1:11 3:1 4:14 4:18 6:15 10:4 10: | [2] 15:24 38:15
Side |
| | Reach | [2] 13:3 13:19 | 18 14:2 14:12 17:8 17:13 18:10 18:13 19:14 22:15 22:17 23:23 27:5 28:11 | [1] 36:18 |
| | [1] 18:17 | Reported | 29:2 29:18 30:23 33:19 34:19 35:19 | Signature |
| | Read
[7] 4:1 4:2 4:8 22:24 39:25 41:25 45:2 | [2] 1:22 11:13
Reporter | 35:20 36:6 37:2 43:14 45:8 45:11 45:
15 46:19 | [1]42:3
Significance |
| 1 | Readily | [3] 47:6 47:9 47:19 | Sale | [1] 7:19 |
| | [1] 37:20 | Represent
[2] 4:6 11:2 | [1] 29:13
Sanctions | Similar
[1]4:7 |
| | [1] 40:10 | Representative | [1] 17:3 | Simmons |
| | Realizing | [1] 20:8 | Satisfy | [1] 2:3 |
| | [2] 36:6 38:10
Really | Representing [1] 18:22 | [1] 23:12
Save | Simple
[1] 16:5 |
| Į | [3] 10:1 13:11 41:7 | Reproduced | [1] 38:17 | Simply |
| | Reason
[3] 22:8 24:15 25:10 | [1] 15:7
Request | Saw
[1] 40.11 | [5] 11:22 13:15 24:5 25:7 30:22
Slide |
| | Reasons | [4] 10:23 18:4 39:5 39:16 | [1] 40:11
Schedule | [3] 44:10 44:15 44:22 |
| | [1] 18:1 | Requested | [3] 3:21 43:19 44:5 | Slight |
| | Rebuttal [8] 20:13 35:12 35:17 36:2 36:4 42:21 | [4] 11:11 16:5 23:5 39:19
Requesting | SDCL [1] 5:3 | [1] 25:17
 Smith |
| I | 44:6 45:2 | [1] 19:21 | Second | [32] 1:14 3:10 3:13 3:22 4:12 4:17 6: |
| | Receive
[1] 43:10 | Requests
[2] 16:22 39:21 | [10] 3:8 3:15 10:11 10:20 15:1 16:18 | 16 6:22 7:8 8:2 8:12 8:23 9:7 9:22 25:
22 26:1 26:11 26:18 27:2 34:20 34:21 |
| | Received | Require | 38:23 42:13 42:14 46:17
Secret | 35:1 35:5 39:1 39:3 39:25 40:21 41:1 |
| | [1] 3:14 | [1] 24:13 | [3] 15:10 15:19 17:1 | 41:13 42:2 44:20 45:3
 Solution |
| | Reclassify
[2] 1:5 3:3 | Required
[5] 12:4 12:9 28:25 38:7 38:21 | Secrets
[4] 15:2 15:3 17:6 18:25 | [2] 43:23 44:3 |
| | Recollection | Requirements | Section | Soon |
| | [1] 44:5 | [2] 11:17 11:19 | [1] 5:24 | [3] 25:15 25:20 43:13
Sort |
| | Recommend
[1] 8:24 | Resale
[2] 32:13 32:19 | See [10] 9:25 13:17 16:5 20:11 25:2 28:7 | [1] 37:10 |
| ļ | Recommendation | Residential | 36:4 40:10 41:8 41:11 | Sought
 [1] 15:17 |
| | [1]41:2 . Reconcile | [4] 6:1 8:15 11:14 29:14
Respond | Seeking [4] 15:4 15:14 16:14 16:25 | Sounds |
| | [1] 15:9 | [4] 8:3 24:24 46:9 46:16 | Sell | [2] 45:11 45:23 |
| | Record
[4] 3:12 6:7 8:13 9:25 | Responded | [3] 19:5 19:5 31:6
Send | Sources
 [1] 37:21 |
| | Recurring | [4] 38:7 38:21 40:9 43:11
Response | [3] 3:24 3:25 13:18 | South |
| | [1] 11:13 | [12] 5:14 5:15 6:6 22:14 22:19 24:3 | Senger | [8] 1:2 2:10 2:12 8:16 15:8 47:1 47:7
47:13 |
| | Reference
[3] 12:20 40:11 43:24 | 24:5 25:25 27:7 37:20 39:6 40:7
Responses | [1] 1:17
Sense | Specifically |
| | Refers | [3] 17:22 40:5 45:5 | [1] 6:13 | [I]25:23
Specify |
| | [1] 40:2
Reflect | Rest
[4] 4:2 4:7 14:18 21:22 | Sensitive [4] 13:17 14:1 16:23 16:24 | [1] 40:6 |
| | [1] 8:13 | Result | Separate | Speed
[1] 19:6 |
| | Reflected | [2] 16:12 32:2
 Retail | [1] 36:19 | Sponsoring |
| | [1] 9:15
Regard | [9] 6:1 20:11 20:17 21:1 28:2 30:6 32: | Separately [1] 11:14 | [1] 31:13 |
| | [5] 7:3 16:6 18:6 27:11 30:2 | 9 34:13 36:18 | Seriously | Squabbles
[1] 12:13 |
| | Regarding
[1] 20:2 | Revenue
[2] 11:13 21:18 | [1] 33:7
Serve | Squeeze |
| | Regards | Revenues | [1] 8:15 | [14] 20:3 20:20 20:25 25:23 26:3 26:9
26:12 29:16 30:10 32:16 33:24 34:10 |
| | [1] 8:14
Registered | [6] 20:16 20:22 20:24 29:13 30:4 34: | Service
[6] 20:7 31:5 31:17 32:5 32:8 32:10 | 34:23 37:22 |
| | [2] 47:5 47:19 | Review | Services | Squeezed
[2] 20:12 30:8 |
| | Relate | [8] 5:7 5:11 6:2 18:14 38:12 44:19 45:
21 46:12 | [6] 1:5 3:3 27:21 32:13 32:13 32:19 | Squeezing |
| | [1] 36:10
Related | Risk | Set
[14] 5:4 5:17 5:23 6:12 7:2 8:8 12:21 | [1] 29:7
 SS |
| | [4] 6:17 29:12 29:14 34:9 | [2] 35:15 41:9
Rislov | 14:22 16:4 16:13 42:11 42:13 42:13 | [1] 47:2 |
| | Relates
[1] 11:25 | [1] 1:16 | 42:14
Sets | Staff |
| | Released | ROBERT | [1] 12:19 | [15] 1:13 13:9 19:25 20:6 21:9 22:15 22:16 23:2 23:3 23:18 27:13 27:25 29: |
| | [2] 16:15 17:2 | [1] 1:11
Rogers | Setting
[2] 5:16 15:16 | 23 31:12 36:14 |
| | Relevance
[2] 25:17 27:21 | [10] 2:5 17:15 17:16 18:12 28:13 39: | Sevold | Staff's
[2] 36:15 42:15 |
| | Relevancy | 13 40:17 41:14 41:16 45:6
 Rolayne | [1] 2:4 | Starla |
| | [3] 16:6 34:23 38:15
Relevant | [1] 1:14 | Shall [3] 3:5 3:7 10:19 | [1] 22:2
Started |
| | [13] 12:5 16:3 21:4 25:5 25:8 27:16 | Rook
[1] 22:2 | Share | Started
 [1] 41:19 |
| | 28:2 28:4 28:7 28:24 33:23 34:7 38:16
Rely | Room | [5] 12:24 13:3 13:4 13:19 34:8
Shifts | Starts |
| | [2] 30:19 31:21 | [1] 2:11 | [1] 16:2 | [1] 44:7
 State |
|) | Remember | RPR
[1] 1:22 | Shorthand
[2] 47:9 47:9 | [7] 1:2 2:11 9:24 31:25 32:24 47:1 47: |
| | [1] 40:25
Remmington | Rule | [2] 47:9 47:9
 Shot | 7
 Statements |
| | [4] 15:5 15:12 16:9 16:18 | [3] 7:7 26:4 26:8
Rules | [1] 31:19 | [1] 8:14 |
| | Remove | 1 | Show | States |

Word Index [2] 7:21 7:23 [2] 18:25 20:5 Unable Welk Territory Status [1] 15:8 [39] 2:4 3:22 3:23 18:14 19:18 19:19 [2] 33:6 41:6 [1] 32:5 Unbundle 23:24 24:4 24:5 27:13 29:6 29:19 29: Statute Test [1] 33:2 [3] 16:6 21:22 30:11 19 29:20 31:11 33:20 34:2 34:25 35:9 [11] 11:18 11:20 13:16 21:7 24:13 25: Unbundled 7 27:16 28:10 28:23 43:25 44:2 Testimony [2] 31:22 32:13 35:14 35:19 35:23 37:6 38:2 38:11 39: 19] 20:13 27:20 28:16 29:5 34:23 35: 4 35:12 35:17 36:1 36:3 36:4 36:16 36:25 39:7 40:11 42:22 43:6 44:6 44: Statutes Uncontested 9 39:23 40:19 41:13 41:17 42:6 43:10 **[1]** 30:16 [1] 9:16 43:22 44:1 44:21 44:23 45:10 45:13 Statutory Under 46:3 **[5]** 15:25 21:5 34:3 35:2 43:19 17 [14] 5:2 5:12 5:24 7:7 7:14 12:4 13: Theirs Stays 16 15:17 15:21 16:7 16:9 27:16 28:9 Welk's [1] 3:24 [1] 45:1 28:23 [5] 10:21 24:16 24:25 27:11 27:15 Themselves UNE Step [3] 12:15 15:13 Still [2] 29:20 44:18 Straight [2] 14:3 17:10 Strategy [1] 12:1 Strictly [1] 36:9 Subelemen [2] 20:24 34:10 Subject [2] 12:5 34:17 Submit [4] 11:20 13:8 Submitted [2] 9:11 19:12 Subparagr [2] 25:13 25:19 Subparagr [1] 13:14 Subparts [3] 11:20 11:22 Subsection [1] 38:6 Subsequer [1] 37:25 Suggest [2] 16:20 44:23 Suggested [1] 21:15 Suggestic $[1]\ 3:10$ Summary [4] 6:20 7:15 8 Suppose [1] 43:17 Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 4 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:1 Survey [**7**] 40:4 40:6 4 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathi [1] 43:22 Tack [1] 12:12 Tangenti [1] 34:5

| Thereby UNE-P UNE- | Step | Themselves [1] 36:22 | UNE | [5] 10:21 24:10 24:23 27:11 27:13 |
|--|---|---|--|---|
| 11 174 Therefore 13 12 12 12 13 13 13 13 | [3] 12:15 15:13 15:23 | | [4] 20:18 21:1 29:8 32:19 | Whatsoever |
| Straight | | | | [1] 7:18 |
| 21 143 170 | | | | White |
| Strategy Therean 10 10 10 10 10 10 10 1 | [2] 14:3 17:10 | | | I |
| Trink Ang Think Ang Thin | Strategy | | | " " |
| 11 13 13 13 13 13 13 13 | [1] 12:1 | | | Wholesale |
| 13609 13618 1361 | Strictly | | | [8] 13:1 13:2 13:20 20:10 28:1 30:5 |
| 22 1923 43-10 | | | | |
| Subject Silis Three Silis Si | | | UD
 เชิ้ 0-8 10-7 12-25 18-3 27-10 37-23 | 771 4 |
| | | | | 1 |
| Submit Call | | [5] 11:9 11:11 28:22 41:5 41:20 | | [1] 1:14 |
| 14 12 13 13 13 12 24 16 17 17 17 17 17 17 17 | Submit | Throughout | | Willing |
| Submary Submary Submary Submary Submary Subposed Sub | [4] 11:20 13:8 13:24 24:16 | | Uses | 1 - 1 |
| Subparagraph Timely | Submitted | | | i |
| | | | 1 ' | 1 |
| Subparagraphs | Subparagraph | | [2] 1:1 1:11 | [1] 32:20 |
| | [2] 25:13 25:19 | | \mathbf{v} | Withdraw |
| Subparts Today Si 1:20 1:22 1:22 1:22 1:3 1:3 3:20 42:16 43:10 46:5 1:3 1:20 1:22 1:22 1:3 1:3 1:22 1:22 1:3 1:3 1:22 1:3 | nuparagrapus
[1] 13·14 | | | 1 |
| | Subparts | Today | | |
| Together | [3] 11:20 11:22 28:22 | | | _ |
| | Subsection | | | [1] 8:25 |
| Subsequent | [1] 38:6 | | 38:9 | Witnesses |
| Tom Suggest Tomorrow Suggest Tomorrow Suggest Suggest Tomorrow Suggest Suggest Tomorrow Suggest Sugg | Subsequent | | | |
| Signature | | | | |
| 13 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 | Suggest | | | Wittler |
| Tomorrow Toworrow | | | | [3] 1:22 47:5 47:18 |
| Suggestion | | Tomorrow | | 1 |
| [1] 3:10 | | L-3 | | 1 |
| Summary | | | | [1] 44:11 |
| 4 6:20 7:15 8:1 10:3 2 6:1 14:18 Trade 3 8 1:12 10:11 31:15 33:1 33:12 3 12 13 13 13 13 13 13 | Summary | | | WorldCom |
| Trade | [4] 6:20 7:15 8:1 10:3 | | | |
| | Suppose | | | 1 |
| 18/25 | [1] 43:17 | | | Written |
| Surrogate | 1 7 7 | 1 1/1 13:2 13:2 13:10 13:19 1/:1 1/:0 | | |
| | Supposed | | | [1] 42:1 |
| Survey | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 | 18:25
Transcript | Vis-a-vis | |
| Tread | Supposed
[4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16
Surrogate | 18:25
 Transcript
 [2] 1:8 2:9 | Vis-a-vis
 [1] 30:6 | Wrongfully |
| Surveys [1] 31:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey | 18:25
Transcript
[2] 1:8 2:9
Transcription | Vis-a-vis
 [1]30:6
 Vote | Wrongfully |
| Treat | Supposed
[4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16
Surrogate | lis:25
Transcript
[2] 1:8 2:9
Transcription
[1] 47:12 | Vis-a-vis
[1]30:6
Vote
[1]9:1 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 |
| [1] 7:13 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 | 18:25
Transcript
[2] 1:8 2:9
Transcription
[1] 47:12
Tread | Vis-a-vis
[1]30:6
Vote
[1]9:1 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 |
| Treated | Supposed
[4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16
Surrogate
[3] 20:16 21:17 21:19
Survey
[7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41:
10
Surveys | 18:25
Transcript
[2] 1:8 2:9
Transcription
[1] 47:12
Tread
[1] 31:2 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 |
| Sympathize | Supposed
[4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16
Surrogate
[3] 20:16 21:17 21:19
Survey
[7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41:
10
Surveys
[2] 40:2 40:23 | 18:25
Transcript
[2] 1:8 2:9
Transcription
[1] 47:12
Tread
[1] 31:2
Treat | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 Waiting [1] 44:14 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years |
| Tried | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years [1] 41:6 |
| True [1] 47:11 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday |
| Tack [1] 47:11 Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially Trying [1] 34:5 TCO3 - 057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms [1] 47:11 [1] 47:11 [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [1] 33:6 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday |
| Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TC03 - 057 TV Telping [1] 19:6 Two [1] 20:4 Type [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Trying Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [10] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [10] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [10] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [10] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [11] 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Weeks [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 |
| [I] 12:12 Tangentially [I] 34:5 TC03-057 TV [I] 19:6 Technocrat [I] 20:4 Trying [I] 22:1 Telecommunications [I] 22:1 Telephone [I] 22:1 Telephone [I] 22:1 11:13 Terms [I] 13:12 [I] 43:12 Trying [I] 43:12 Trying [I] 43:15 Telying [I] 19:6 Two [I] 19:6 Two [I] 19:6 Two [I] 19:6 Two [I] 21:1 13:15 Telephone [I] 22:1 Type [I] 21:11:13 Terms [I] 21:10 [I] 43:12 [I] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [I] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: Is 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: Is 10:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave 's [I] 3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [I] 13:10 [I] 13:10 Weekend [I] 13:11 [I] 13:19 [I] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [I] 3:12 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: Is 10:22 14:19 15:16 15 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Type [1] 22:1 Type [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [1] 19:6 Two [1] 20:4 [1] 20:4 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Ultimately [1] 31:9 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 14 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave [1] 3:6 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: [1] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Telecommunications [1] 22:1 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [1] 31:9 [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms [1] 19:6 Two [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Technocrat [1] 20:4 Tivo [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: Teitzel [1] 22:1 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Terms Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: [8] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [1] 31:9 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Telephone Communications Communica | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Teitzel [1] 22:1 Type [2] 13:2 13:20 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Ultimately [1] 31:9 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [2] 13:2 18:13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 | Is:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Type | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [I] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [1] 31:9 [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel | Is:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Ultimately [1] 31:9 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 | 18:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms Ultimately [1] 31:9 [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications | Is:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| [1] 31:9 [2] 41:20 45:2 | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 | Is:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 | Is:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| PRECISION REPORTING, LTD. From States to Yogi | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 | I8:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treat [1] 7:13 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Ultimately | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Y Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi |
| | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms | I8:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Ultimately [1] 31:9 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi [1] 33:13 |
| | Supposed [4] 43:6 44:6 44:15 44:16 Surrogate [3] 20:16 21:17 21:19 Survey [7] 40:4 40:6 40:7 40:9 40:12 41:4 41: 10 Surveys [2] 40:2 40:23 Sustain [1] 35:16 Sympathize [1] 43:22 T Tack [1] 12:12 Tangentially [1] 34:5 TC03-057 [2] 1:5 3:1 Technocrat [1] 20:4 Teitzel [1] 22:1 Telecommunications [1] 29:10 Telephone [2] 2:1 11:13 Terms | I8:25 Transcript [2] 1:8 2:9 Transcription [1] 47:12 Tread [1] 31:2 Treated [5] 7:10 8:4 10:2 25:15 25:20 Tried [2] 3:23 26:24 True [1] 47:11 Try [1] 43:12 Trying [5] 22:2 31:3 31:7 36:2 36:23 TV [1] 19:6 Two [7] 3:5 3:7 3:11 13:25 41:20 45:2 45: 12 Type [4] 15:14 29:17 29:25 39:19 Ultimately [1] 31:9 | Vis-a-vis [1] 30:6 Vote [1] 9:1 W Waiting [1] 44:14 Waive [2] 16:10 24:20 Waiver [1] 24:18 Waste [1] 41:15 Water [4] 5:4 5:17 6:12 8:19 Wave [19] 3:16 4:9 4:15 4:19 4:21 6:9 10: 13 10:22 14:19 15:16 15:24 16:4 16: 11 16:16 27:7 27:10 28:15 28:19 38:8 Wave's [3] 3:6 10:6 42:17 Website [2] 13:2 13:20 Week [3] 12:18 13:11 44:19 Weekend [2] 45:21 46:13 Weeks | Wrongfully [1] 17:2 Years [1] 41:6 Yesterday [3] 3:24 42:14 43:10 Yogi [1] 33:13 |